
 

 

 
 
 
13 October 2021 
 

Information Rights & Compliance Team 
99 Waverley Road 

St Albans 
Hertfordshire 

AL3 5TL 
 

Tel:  01727 804954 
Email: Hpft.foi@nhs.net 

 
Our Ref: FOI/04006 

 
Thank you for your request concerning Business Intelligence Support Services. 
 
Your request has been considered and processed in accordance with the requirements of the Freedom of 
Information (FOI) Act 2000. 
 
Business Intelligence Support Services.: 
http://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:004598-2015:TEXT:EN:HTML 
 
The details we require are: 
 
1. Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & 

not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages 
 
This information is already in the public domain1.  Please follow this link to a previously published 
response. 

 
2. Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract 

to the current date 
 
Please follow the link provided under question 1.  

 
3. Start date & duration of framework/contract? 

 
Please follow the link provided under question 1.   

 
4. Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders 

when this contract was last advertised/procured? 
 

Please see attached 
 
5. Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the 

extension? 
 
Please follow the link provided under question 1.   
  

 
1 Section 21 - Information is accessible through other means 

mailto:Hpft.foi@nhs.net
http://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:004598-2015:TEXT:EN:HTML
https://www.hpft.nhs.uk/media/2832/2018-01-23-2740-disclosure-log-final-response-sas.pdf


 
6. Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either 

extended or renewed? 
 
Please follow the link provided under question 1.     
 

7. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 
 

No one is responsible for this contract because it ended in 2018.  
 

Should you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Please find enclosed an information sheet regarding copyright protection and the Trust’s complaints 
procedure in the event that you are not satisfied with the response. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

Sue Smith 
 
Sue Smith 
Information Rights Officer 
 
Enc: Copyright Protection and Complaints Procedure Information Leaflet. 
 
If you would like to complete a short survey in relation to your Freedom of Information request please scan the QR code below 
or click here. 

 

https://secure.membra.co.uk/ExperienceHPFT/s/Survey1.aspx?id=32ab1ea2-c45e-448c-9521-f3bc3e807d45

